Kay G. Love Jere Wood

City Administrator Mayor
ADDENDUM 1

City of Roswell Purchasing Division

INVITATION TO BID #16-180-E

JULY 21, 2016
To All Prospective Offerors:

The Due Date remains as 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 28, 2016.

In reference to the ITB listed above, the following answers to questions,
additions, deletions and changes are hereby incorporated into the Invitation to
Bid:

1. Are all trade in firearms guaranteed to be a functioning, notwithstanding
missing sights, etc.?

Answer: All the guns are fully functional and have all parts except for the
one missing the front sight.

2. Are the existing service weapons equipped with night sights?

Answer: Yes, they are equipped with night sights.
3. How long have the service weapons been in use with the agency?

Answer: The existing service weapons were purchased brand new in 2008.
4. Are any of the seized/converted weapons equipped with night sights?

Answer: The converted guns do not have night sights; they are equipped
with standard Glock sights.

5. Of the 250 trade-in magazines how many are new or used?

Answer: From an updated count it was discovered that we actually have
260 Generation 4 magazines, of that total 62 of them are brand new.

6. For the service weapons to be acquired are the Glock OEM night sights the
preferred choice?

Answer: Yes, the Glock night sights are the desired selection.



COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the ITB to:

City of Roswell — Purchasing Division
Roswell City Hall
38 Hill Street, Suite 130
Roswell, GA 30075

| hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 and have incorporated the changes into my
proposal response for the above mentioned ITB.

COMPANY NAME: CONTACT PERSON:
ADDRESS: CITY: STATE: ZIP:
PHONE: FAX: EMAIL ADDRESS:

SIGNATURE: DATE:




